From: Donnella Rucker [redacted]
To: [redacted]

Sent: Thu, Feb 12, 2009 11:48 am
Subject: McKinley Class of 1979 Reunion Meeting

Hello McKinley Class of 1979!

 

My how time fly's!  It seems just like yesterday that I was cheering at McKinley and my only worry was what I was going to wear to the Prom. . .LOL. . . Anyway, Its time to plan our 30th High School Reunion.  A start-up meeting is scheduled for:

 

DATE: Saturday, February 28, 2009

 

TIME:  11am - 1pm

 

LOCATION:
 

Hanko Building

8511 Legation Road

New Carrollton, MD 20784

 

Please come ready to get the planning started.  We need help from everyone inorder to make this an event to remember.  Please send this to any of our classmates that you know.  Also, forward me their email addresses so they can be added to the current list.

 

See you on Feb 28th! 

 

Donnella

[redacted]
[redacted]
 

 

DIRECTIONS TO THE HANKO BUILDING:
 

Hanko Building

8511 Legation Road

New Carrollton, MD 20784

 

From Washington DC take US 50 to East West Highway/MD 410 W ( Exit 5),  Turn left onto East West Highway and take the first right on Ellin Road.  Continue past the New Carrollton Metro Station to Annapolis Road.  At the light (Sheraton 4 Points ahead on your right) continue across to 85th Avenue.  At the bottom of the hill you will see Beckett Field (watch for police monitoring of 4-way stop sign).  Turn left on Westbrook Drive and make an immediate right on to Legation Road. The Hanko Bldg. will be on your right.

 

From the Beltway take Exit 20 B, Annapolis Road (Bladensburg/Lanham).  Take Annapolis Road in the direction of Bladensburg, MD.  You will see the Sheraton Four Points Hotel on your right.  Turn right in front of the hotel on to 85th Avenue.  Continue down the hill and you will see Beckett Field ahead of you (watch for police monitoring of 4-way stop sign).  Turn left on Westbrook Drive and make an immediate right on to Legation Road. The Hanko Bldg. will be on your right. 

